

From: [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Thelen, Mary Beth \(DEQ\)](#); [Feuerstein, Heather \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FOIA Reply Due 11/30 - FW: 0744 - EXEC, Due: 12/2/15 - Waiver Denied
Date: Friday, November 06, 2015 8:49:56 AM
Attachments: [0744.pdf](#)

Brad,

By Monday, November 30, please let me know whether or not you have responsive records for the attached FOIA request regarding e-mails between you and Sara. If you do have records, I'll need an estimate of the number of pages and how much time you spent searching for the records. I'll also need to know if there are any exempted records and will need a copy of them. Thanks!

P.S. to those cc'd: This is an FYI only for you.

From: DEQFOIA
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 7:32 AM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: 0744 - EXEC, Due: 12/2/15 - Waiver Denied

2016FOIAs			
County	DueDate	Divisions	Hyperlink
	12/2/2015	EXEC	U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2016FOIAs\0700 thru 0799\0744.pdf

Rose Woosley
 OEA-EAC
 Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6890 / 800-662-9278
 Fax: 517-241-0858
Deqfoia@michigan.gov